Jayesh Ramani

From: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2023 11:04 AM

To: deepak@CHEMTECH.NET; sohil@chemtech.net; mohammad@chemtech.net;
epa@chemtech.net

Cc: Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov; roberson.sharon@epa.gov

Subiject: Region 03 | Case 50632 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC |
FINAL

Attachments: 50632_COC.pdf

Good morning,

Issue: The water samples are listed on the COC for VOA analysis; however, water samples are scheduled for TVOA
analysis. The laboratory would like to confirm they can proceed as scheduled.

Resolution: Per Region 3, the laboratory can proceed with the TVOA analysis of the water samples as scheduled. Please
note the issue in the SDG Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the samples.

Please note that the laboratory will have to contact the appropriate CLP COR should any defects need to be waived for
this issue.

Best Regards,

Tasmia Zafar

Associate Environmental Analyst

CLP SMO Coordinator — EPA Regions 3,6 & 7

T: (919) 768-4086
tasmia.zafar@gdit.com

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

GENER&AL DY RAMICS

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The information
in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE:
Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: Burman, Jarmael <Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>; Roberson, Sharon <Roberson.Sharon@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: NEW ISSUE | Case 50632 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

I [External: Use caution with links & attachments]
Good morning Tasmia,

Have ChemTech proceed with the analysis of the samples as scheduled (TVOA Analysis) and make note of the issue in
their SDG Narrative.



Jarmael A. Burman

US EPA Region 3 - CLP RR/RSCC/DDS/QA Chemist/DAS PO/EEOC
701 Mapes Road

Fort Meade, Maryland 20755-5350

(410) 305-2743 (office)

(410) 305-3095 (fax)

From: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 10:43 AM

To: Burman, Jarmael <Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov>; Roberson, Sharon <Roberson.Sharon@epa.gov>
Subject: NEW ISSUE | Case 50632 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

Good morning,

Issue: The water samples are listed on the COC for VOA analysis; however, water samples are scheduled for TVOA
analysis. The laboratory would like to confirm they can proceed as scheduled.

Best Regards,

Tasmia Zafar

Associate Environmental Analyst

CLP SMO Coordinator — EPA Regions 3,6 & 7

T:(919) 768-4086
tasmia.zafar@gdit.com

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

GEMERAL DY ROMIES

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The information
in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE:
Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: DEEPAK@CHEMTECH.NET <deepak@CHEMTECH.NET>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Cc: 'Sohil Jodhani ' <sohil@chemtech.net>; 'Mohammad Ahmed' <mohammad@chemtech.net>; DASSsupport
<DASSsupport@gdit.com>; 'Moody, Brett' <Moody.Brett@epa.gov>; 'Lacroix, Deborah' <Lacroix.Deborah@epa.gov>
Subject: Region 03 | Case 50632 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

I [External: Use caution with links & attachments]
Hi Tasmia,

Samples received under this case has below discrepancies,



Issuel: As per ASR, this case is scheduled for TVOA analysis for water sample. However, COC lists the

analysis VOA therefore lab would like to confirm that lab will follow the ASR and proceed with TVOA
analysis.

Regards,

Deepak Parmar
QA/QC

CHEMIECH

A Full Service

284 Shomel Surest. a9 . ' Environmental
oo (01039900 A W50 ot M Laboratory SINCE 1967

Fax: (808} 789 5022

WEBE CERTIFIED

ACCREDITED

DORELAR



